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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 5:01 PM
To: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments; SUR
Subject: ORef: 23/24/24/VC05/029918 (Charmaine's case)  II  Paper Survey on SKS 9748L ; DOA: 24.9.2024
Attachments: Your ref: GBE 2963H II Our ref: CS/1617/24/DW/SC/SZ (Claims by Entrust Capital Pte Ltd)

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
Hi Huey Yun, 
 
Hi Hueh Yin, 
 
We attach TP survey report and photos. 
 
Please do a paper survey and let us have your report in three weeks’ time. 
 
Thanks 
 
Huey Ni 
 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 3:52 pm 
To: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Your ref: GBE 2963H II Pre-Repair Survey for SKS 9748L II Our ref no: CS/1617/24/DW  
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Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Hueh Yun, 
 
Our reference is 23/24/24/VC05/029918 ( Charmaine’s case). 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 3:47 pm 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Your ref: GBE 2963H II Pre-Repair Survey for SKS 9748L II Our ref no: CS/1617/24/DW 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Gerald, 
 
Please kindly provide us the claim no. 
 
Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Hueh Yin | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 11:50 AM 
To: serene@libertylaw.com.sg 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: FW: Your ref: GBE 2963H II Pre-Repair Survey for SKS 9748L II Our ref no: CS/1617/24/DW 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Serene, 
 
We disagreed with your single choice of SJE and shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the survey. 
 
 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Rajes, 
 
                                 FYNA 
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

From: Serene Chui Yoke Har <serene@libertylaw.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 11:46 am 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Christine Sekhon <chris@libertylaw.com.sg>; May Ng Nian Rou <may@libertylaw.com.sg>; Accident Liberty Law 
<accident@libertylaw.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: FW: Your ref: GBE 2963H II Pre-Repair Survey for SKS 9748L II Our ref no: CS/1617/24/DW  
 
Dear Gerald, 
 
We refer to your email of today. 
 

Please be informed that our client is not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors.  

  

Please find attached a copy of our client's Surveyor dated today (25 Sep 2024) for your necessary action. We have also provided our 
client's workshop address and contact details.  
   
Thank you / Regards, 
Serene 
for and on behalf of Christine Sekhon 
Liberty Law Practice LLP 
133 New Bridge Road, 
#17-03, Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
DID: 9815 5969 
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Privileged and/or confidential information may be contained in this email or its attachments.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy or distribute the contents therein or take any 
action in reliance of such contents.  Communication of any information in this email or its attachments to an unauthorized person is prohibited 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

On Wed, Sep 25, 2024 at 10:52 AM GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote: 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Serene, 

  

Our insured has not lodged the report and we are making enquiries. 

  

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose the names of our Motor surveyor firms 
your attention:- 

  

1. Appraisal Associates Pte Ltd 
2. FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd 
3. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 10:48 am 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: Christine Sekhon <chris@libertylaw.com.sg>; May Ng Nian Rou <may@libertylaw.com.sg>; Accident Liberty Law <accident@libertylaw.com.sg> 
Subject: Your ref: GBE 2963H II Pre-Repair Survey for SKS 9748L II Our ref no: CS/1617/24/DW  

  

Accident on 24.09.2024 involving SKS 9748L and GBE 2963H along Seletar Expressway (SLE). 
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Dear Sirs,  

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please find the attachment copy of the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey dated 25 Sep 2024 together with our client's Accident 
Statement/ Traffic Police Report. 

   

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


